Office of the Purchasing Agent

2300 Bloomdale Road
2y COLLIN COUNTY | Suite 3160
McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

DATE: May 12, 2020

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court
FROM: Purchasing Department
SUBJECT: Contract/Bid Award Data

COMMISSIONERS
COURT DATE: June 1, 2020

IFB NO. 2020-186

TITLE Safety Wear
554 Bidders were notified through ebid
35 Bidders viewed the specifications via ebid
7 Bidder(s) responded to the bid as follows:
AARDVARK Tactical, Inc.
GALLS, LLC
GT DISTRIBUTORS, INC.
Mavich, LLC

Municipal Emergency Services, Inc.
Nardis, Inc. DBA Nardis Public Safety
Sunset Survival & First Aid, Inc.

IFB# 2020-186 is recommended per the attached documentation, as the overall lowest and best bidders
meeting specifications as evaluated by the Sheriff’s Office.

AARDVARK Tactical, Inc.
Line: 34

GALLS, LLC
Lines: 7-8, 10-11, 13, 32, 36-41

GT DISTRIBUTORS, INC
Lines: 3-6, 17-27, 35, 42, 49-53

Municipal Emergency Services, Inc
Lines: 2, 28-31, 45, 47-48



Nardis, Inc. DBA Nardis Public Safety
Lines: 14-16, 43-44

No Award
Lines: 1,9, 12, 33



